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A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Shelli Brobst for Jennifer Yasumoto - Director
Health & Human Services Administration

REPORT BY: Shelli Brobst, Contracts Manager - 253-4720

SUBJECT: Agreements with MedMark Treatment Center-Fairfield, Inc. and Successful Alternatives for
Addiction Counseling Services, Inc.

RECOMMENDATION

Director of Health and Human Services requests approval of and authorization for the Chair to sign the following
agreements for the provision of outpatient medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction, each for the term
April 23, 2019 through June 30, 2020, and each with a provision for annual renewal:

1. Agreement with MedMark Treatment Centers-Fairfield, Inc., for a maximum of $94,900; and
2. Agreement with Successful Alternatives for Addiction Counseling Services, Inc. for a maximum of $270,100.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

MedMark Treatment Centers-Fairfield and Successful Alternatives for Addiction Counseling Services, provide
outpatient medication-assisted treatment for opioid addiction utilizing methadone and buprenorphine. Both
programs provide evidence-based treatment that is supported by substance abuse counseling, case
management, community resource referrals and other supportive services.

Approval of today's action will enable the contractors to provide methadone, buprenorphine, disulfiram and
naloxone treatment services to specifically referred clients of County's Alcohol and Drug Services program. These
contracts will bring the services within the Organized Delivery System, as required under the master agreement
between the County and the State Department of Health Care Services.

MedMark Treatment Centers and Successful Alternatives for Addition Counseling Services are not local providers.
There are no local vendors in Napa that provide this type of service.
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FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? Yes

Is it currently budgeted? Yes

Where is it budgeted? Health & Human Services Alcohol & Drug Services

Is it Mandatory or Discretionary? Mandatory

Is the general fund affected? No

Future fiscal impact: These agreements are included in the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 budget and will

be included in future fiscal appropriations accordingly.

Consequences if not approved: If this agreement is not approved, Napa County will be out of compliance with
the Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery Services Waiver and will be unable to
offer narcotic treatment services.

Additional Information:

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

The County, through the Alcohol and Drug Services Division of the Health and Human Services Agency, has
undertaken to reconfigure the services for substance use disorders provided to County residents covered by Medi-
Cal and other low income county residents into an "Organized Delivery System."” This is a managed care model
comprising a range of coordinated services, as specified in the County's contract with the California Department of
Health Care Services dated December 15, 2017 (Napa County Agreement No. 180182B). The contracts being
submitted here for Board consideration cover state-mandated "narcotic treatment" services provided to Napa
County residents. Both providers are located in Solano County and are the closest and most accessible programs
for Napa County residents, as there are no programs providing these services located in Napa County. The
providers hold the necessary state authorizations to conduct these services and have been providing them to Napa
County residents for a number of years. These contracts will bring the services within the Organized Delivery
System, as required under the master agreement between the County and the State Department of Health Care
Services.

MedMark Treatment Services-Fairfield and Successful Alternatives for Addiction Counseling Services are not local
vendors.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

None

CEO Recommendation: Approve
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